UNDER-DEATH'S DARK PALL

Cable Shadow of Deep Bersavement Rests Upon the President's Fome.

PLANS FOR THE LAST SAD OFFICES

Funeral Will Be Private and Will Occur at Indianapolis on Friday-Telegrams of Condolence Sent from Many Prominent Persons.

WASHINGTON, D. C., Oct. 25.—Special Telegram to THE BEE. |-By Mrs. Harrison's bedside till the end came were all the relatives and friends of the dying woman, except the three little grandchildren and the venerable Dr. Scott, the father of Mrs. Harrison, President Harrison, Mr. and Mrs. McKee, Mr. and Mrs. Russell Harrison, Lieutenant and Mrz. Parker, Mrs. Dimmick and Mrs. Newcomer, Mrs. Harrion's faithful mard Josephine and Miss

Davis, the trained nurse, were in the room. The members of the family spent a few minutes around the lifeless clay. When they emerged, with sorrowful faces, the president retired immediately to his own room and closed his door. The other members of the family respected his evident wish and allowed him to remain unmolested to contemplate his great bereavement and commune with his Maker.

Dr. Gardner's eye told the story. He passed out and then the last sad offices for the dead were performed by the nurse, Miss Davis, who composed the remains for the hands of the undertaker. The doctor went home, the last of the many questions put by the knot of waiting newspaper reporters were answered by Mr. Halford, the lights were dimmed and the quiet of the grave crept upon the great white mansion. Several policemen who had been summoned were stationed at all the entrances of the grounds to prevent people from introding on he privacy of the president and family in heir bereuvement.

Telegrams conveying the sad intelligence ere also at once dispatched to all members the cabinet and Mrs. Harrison's brother, who was in hope of seeing her before the end came. He was at Port Townsend yester-

Will Be Buried Friday.

The guard around the executive mansion keep out intruders was continued today. It was found impracticable to hold the funeral services Wednesday, so it was decided to postpone them till Thursday morning. They will be in no sense public, admission to them being limited strictly to those invited. Only ciatives, members of the cabinet and their will be in attendance. As far as the official position of the president will permit, the services will be the same as in the case of a ember of a private family. They will be held in the east room, conducted according to the Presbyterian form, by Rev. T. S. Hamin, pastor of the church which the president After the services the body will be accomanied to Indianapolis, where services of a nore public character will be held in the First Presbyterion church, and the body will e interred in Crown Hill cemetery.

All night long and today telegrams of con

dence poured in at the white house. If any, only a few will be given the public, including those from persons of unusual prominence, or from other governments. The president is verse to parades of this sort.
The remains were embalmed this morning A plain black crape knot on the door is the

Secretary Rusk will reach here tonight d Secretary Elkins will also arrive in time for the funeral, so that all the members of the cabinet will be present at the cere-monies. They will act as honorary pall bearers at the services in this city. Vice President Morton, who telegraphed during he day asking the time when the funera would take pince, and Chief Justice Fuller may also be asked to serve as pall bearers. The body bearers will be employes of the white house. The pall bearers who will fliciate at Indianapolis have been selected. There are Dr. H. R. Allen, John B. Elam, Hugh Hanla, E. B. Martindale, General Lew Wallace of Crawfordsville, Hon. William E.

Niblack of Viacennes, John R. Eider and Pheodore P. Haugbey. All the members of the president's family, with the exception of his three grand chil-dren, will accompany the remains of Mrs. Harrison to Indianapolis. This, of course, includes Dr. Scott, the venerable father of the deceased. It was at first felt that his advanced age would prevent his making the him, he announced emphatically that he proposed to go and would not listen to a propo-sition to the contrary. Mr. J. R. McKee, the president's son-in-law, has cancelled an important business engagement in Baltimore and will also accompany the body, as will the members of the cabinet and possibly the ladies of their families. It is also likely that Vice President Morton and family, Chief Justice Fuller and a few others will be es

ecially invited to accompany the party.
Mrs. Miller, wife of the attorney general and Mrs. Rusk and other ladies of the fam llies of the members of the cabinet, called this morning and spent some time with the family. A few other intimate friends wer also received. Mrs. Parker met most of the callers who went up stairs.

Mrs. McKee is bearing up bravely in her loss. She was up and about the same as usual this morning, although her pale sad face tells the story of her desolation better

EXPRESSIONS OF SYMPATHY,

Telegrams of Condolence Sent to the Presi dent from Prominent Persons. NEW YORK, Oct. 25. -Mr. Cleveland sent the following dispatch to President Harrison

this morning: To BENJAMIN HARRISON, Executive Man-sion, Washington, D. C.: I hasten to assure you of my sincere sympathy in the bour of your terrible bereavement.

GROVER CLEVELAND.

Paris, Oct. 25 .- Hon. T. Jefferson Coolidge, American minister to France, has sent a cable message to President Harrison, exressing great surrow at the neavy loss that has befallen him in the death of Mrs. Harri-son. Mr. Coolidge has called a meeting of the Americans in Paris for the purpose of

adopting resolutions of sympathy with the president and his family.

Washingron, D. C., Oct. 25.—Telegrams of condolence and sympathy have been received from the following persons:

L. Conceived from the following persons: tencin, president Italian Chamber of Com-merce of New York; Rev. and Mrs. B. A. Chapleau, Ottawa, Oct.; Hon. William M. Habn of Columbus, O.; Hon. William M.
Habn of Columbus, O.; Hon. Hugh J. Grant,
mayor of New York; Hon. S. V. R. Cruger
of New York; Dunuy Delome, for the legation of Spain; ex-Congressman George A.
Adams of Chicago; Hon. Henry White,
secretary of the United States legation at
London; Hon. William II Moore Memphis secretary of the United States legation at London; Hon. William R. Moore. Memphis, Tenn.; Hon. George W. E. Dorsey of Fremont, Neb.; Hon. Thomas J. Henderson of Wainut, Ill.; Hon. W. R. Sperry of Delaware, Hon. George W. Childs of Philadelphia, Senator George L. Shoup of Iuaho, Hon. Chauncey M. Depew, Hon. George M. Pullman of Chicago. Arthur L. Thomas, governor of Utah. Hon. Morris M. Rand of San Francisco, I. H. Haky Beey, for the Turkish exhibitors at the Columbian exposition; Hon. L. T. Michener of Indiana, Lispenard Steward of New York, ex-Senator T. W. Ferry of Michigan, Charles Foster, secretary of the treasury, and family; Hon. C. W. Hacket of New York, Hon. John B. G. Pitkin, Hon. H. C. Lodge of Massachusetts; William Brookfield of New York, Governor and Mrs. John L. Routt of Colorado, H. Matthews, ir., mayor of Buston; Hon. Hempstead Washburne, mayor, on behalf of the

Washburne, mayor, on behalf of the people of Chicago, ex-Governor irracket of Massachusetts, ex-Senator Hill of Colorado, Hon. C. W. Fairbanks of Indianapolis,

Major and Mrs. W. H. Rexford of Springfield, Mass.; Congressman J. J. Beiden of
Syracuse, Governor Meliette of South
Dakota, Congressman Huff of Pennsylvania,
Senator Dolph of Oregon, Hon. J. C. MrDeny of San Francisco, James K. Churchill,
commander Massachusetts department.
Grand Army of the Republic; Edward G.
Arthur, New York, colonel Seventh regiment; Congregational Club of Ministers and
Laymen, Boston; John N. Sciencer, president
Buffalo, N. Y., Republican league; A. J.
Lester, Chicago, chairman republican
mass meeting; Garneld club, Newark,
N. J.; Mrs. Sarah E. Fuller,
Boston, president National twoman's Relief
corps; John V. Arnold, president democratic
club of New York city; Francis A. Appleton, Boston, secretary republican club of
that city; William Potter, secretary union
league of Philadeiphia; W. A. Piedger, Atlanta, Ga., on behalf of Afro-Americans of
Georgia; Rev. Charles B. Galloway, president Tennessee conference Methodist Episcopal cnurch, Nashville, Tenn.; the Baptists
of Nebraska, now assembled at Omaha; the
Baptists of Orgon, now assembled at Portof Nebraska, now assembled at Omaha; the Baptists of Oregon, now assembled at Port-land; grand division, Sons of Temperance, western New York, at Lockport; resolutions by the World's fair commission at Chicago; board of Jewish ministers of New York, through H. Percia Mendes, secretary; the Baptist ministers of Iowa, assembled at Mason City: Massachusetts branch King's Daughters at Boston; Commercial and Trad-ing Men's Republican club of Chicago; F. H. Meyers, chairman state central republican committee of California; Kings County Pro-tective league; teachers of the Second com-

issioners district of Uister county, New WASHINGTON, D. C., Oct. 25 -The following cablegram has been given out: BALMORAL CASTLE—General Harrison, President of the United States, Washington: I have heard with deepest regret of your sad loss and sincerely sympathize with you in your grief.

Victoria, R. I.

New York, Oct. 25,-During a meeting at Tammany hall yesterday afternoon a prema-ture announcement was received of Mrs. Harrison's death. Thereupon the following resolutions were drawn up and adopted:
Whereas, We have just learned of the
death of Mrs. Harrison, the wife of the
president of the United States, therefore

Resolved. That this meeting tender to the president of the United States its sympathy n this his hour of bereavement. Resolved, That as a further mark of respect this meeting do now adjourn.
Chicago, Ill., Oct. 25—Cardinal Gibbons
this morning sent the following telegram to President Harrison: "The pope, through Cardinal Rampolla, sends you his heartfelt condolence in your present affliction."

DIPLOMATIC MOURNING.

Representatives of Foreign Governments Express Their Feelings to the President. Washington, D. C., Oct. 25.-Punctilious to a degree in all matters pertaining to social and official functions, many members of the diplomatic corps, whose frequent calls during the critical period of Mrs. Harrison's illness made them seem to take more of a friendly than a public official interest in the welfare of the afflicted lady, hastened early to the white house and left their cards. Mr. Michael Herbert, charge d'affaires at the British legation, was among the first to teave a message of condolence. Emperor Wilhelm was represented by Baron Clemons von Kettler, charge d'affaires at the German legation; the sympathy of President Carnot was extended by Jules Bosufve, chancellor of the French legation, M. Maurice Depree, its secretary and M. Thiebauit, French consul in Washington. Other diplomats to leave cards were Ye Cha Yun, charged'affaires of Corea; Cayetana Romero, charge of Mexico and Mrs. Romero; Ministe Tateno of Japan and his wife: Salvador Mendonca, the Brazilian minister, and Dona Mendonca and Mgr. Effendi Norighian,

secretary of the Turkish legation.

At the request of Baron de Streuve, minister from Russia, a dinner which was to be given in his honor tomorrow ome sixty prominent fellow members of the Metropolitan club as a parting evidence of their esteem (just prior to his departure for Europe) has been indefinitely postponed. Baron de Strenve made this request today because of the death of Mrs. Harrison.

The University club amounces that in

view of Mrs. Harrison's death, the recep-tion to Mr. Justice Shiras of the suppement court which had been arranged for the 31st inst., has been postponed to some date next

Formalities of Mourning.

Although the wife of the president is held strictly to be a private individual, the death of Mrs. Harrison will be made the subject of a good deat of the formal notice that ordinarily accompanies the death of a president. In all foreign countries where we have representatives, the minisers of foreign affairs will at once call upon the heads of our legations and express their sovereign's sympathy. In this city the forstate and extend to him for transmission to the president, messages conveying their own personal sympathy as well as that sent them by their home governments. Later these messages will be more fully and formally expressed in writing and so placed in the files of the State department. It is thus understood that whatever official ho be paid to the memory of Mrs. Harrison, will come from the indirect channel of sympathy for the blow that has failen the president. That is the only way to express personal or official regard for him.

The death of Mrs. Harrison will interrup for some time the social functions of Wash ington. The vice president and Mrs. Mor-ton and the members of the cabinet and their wives, being, in a sense, the official family of the president, it is understood, will go into mourning, and will, therefore, withdraw from all participation in social events for one month. This custom obtains in foreign countries upon the death of a queer.

tice, will also tender its collective sym-

Among the persons who left cards at the executive mansion during the day were; Senator and Mrs. Cockrell, Senator McPherson, Commissioner of Patents Harris, Repre sentative and Mrs. Dalzell, Senator Proctor, Commodore and Mrs. Ramsay, Mrs. Fuller. wife of the chief justice, Mrs. Waite and General Brice of the army. Many handsome floral offerings were received, and were sent up stairs to Mrs. Dim-

LOSS OF A SOCIETY.

Daughters of the Revolution Suffer Through

Mrs. Harrison's Death. Washington, D. C., Oct. 25 .- Mrs. Harri son was the president of the national society of the Daughters of the Revolution from its organization, and much of its success and rapid development is attributed to her zeal in its behalf. Mrs. Harrison attended the meeting which resulted in the organization of the society. At that meeting she was chosen to preside. She was very active in the society from the start, attended most of the meetings of the local society, all of the general receptions and all of the annual meetings. At the first congress of the chapters from the different states held in this city last February in the University enurch. Mrs. Harrison pre She made a very dignified and skill

deep interest in this society and also in the Society of Sons of the Revolution, speaking of Mrs. Harrison's connection with the so-ciety of the Daughters of the Revolution, said: "She was not only the presiding officer, but the working member of it, and took the liveliest luterast in its proceedings. The board of management ascribe the great success of the society to Mrs. Harrison's

fui chairman.

work as much as to all other aids. As president of the national society Mrs. Harrison signed all the charters for the state societies and local chapters. It is a curious coincidence that the last one of these charters which Mrs. Harrison signed was matted yesterday. It went to Washington, Vt. where a chapter has recently been organized. The national board of the Daughters of the

American Revolution met tais afternoon for CONTINUED ON SECOND PAGE.

DISSECTED THEIR PLATFORM

Independents Given a Shaking Up in Buffalo County.

WEAK FEATURES OF THE INSTRUMENT

Logical Discussion of National and State Issues at Ravenna-First Enthusiastic Raily of the Campaign in That Locality.

RAVENNA, Neb., Oct. 25 .- [Special Telegram to THE BEE. |-Enthusiasm in political matters has been at a very low cob in Ravenna and vicinity during the present campaign, Local speakers have repeatedly tried to arouse the latent enthusiasm but have as often failed. The announcement that Mr. Edward Rosewater would speak on political issues at the opera house scared the voters out of the woods in large numbers, however, and a large audience was out to greet the distinguished speaker this afternoon. A number of delegates from neighboring towns were present.

The speaker was introduced by Mr. Erastus Smith, the patriarch of Buffalo county republicanism. Mr. Rosewater expressed disappointment in not being accompanied by Mr. Frank Sadilek of Saline county, who was expected to be present and address the Bohemian voters in their native tongue. He announced, however, that Mr. C. Duras, republican candidate for presidential elector from the Fourth district, would arrive later in the afternoon and deliver i Bohemian speech at the opera house this

evening. The speaker then turned his attention to the discussion of national and state issues, and for the better part of two hours devoted himself to the discussion of the independent national platform and the record of that party in the administration of state and local affairs. His expressions upon the money and land nobbles of the independent party were logical and forcible and elicited frequent applianse. Representative Stebbins, candidate for re-

election on the independent ticket, resplen-dent in Weaver badges and legislative medals, was present at the opening, but when Mr. Rosewater took up the independ-ent legislative record of two years ago the

gentleman quietly made his escape.

The speaker closed with a glowing tribute to Judge Crounse and the congressional candidate, while he pronounced Kem one of the greatest nonenities that ever represented a state in congress, and urged the ardent sup port of the republican congressional nomi-

TIRED OF JOINT DEBATES.

McKeighan Not Inclined to Meet Andrews

Again at Present. HASTINGS, Neb., Oct. 25.—|Special to THE BEE.|—At the McKeighan-Andrews joint debate at Holdrege Mr. Andrews read a enalleage to Mr. McKeighan, asking him to join issues in either two or four depates. This challenge Mr. McKeighan ignored, as he did when it was read in the last joint debate at Red Cloud. He has been stating in his speeches that it was untair, and the independent committee, in refusing it a day or so ago, takes the same grounds. For judgment upon its fairness or unfairness it is

placed below.
"HASTINGS, Neb., Oct. 5.—To Francis
Phillips, Chairman Independent Congressional Committee, Fifth District, State of Neoraska, and Hon. W. A. McKeighan: On August 23, 1892, your committee challenged the Hon. W. E. Andrews, republican candi-date for congress in this district, to hold not tess than six joint discussions with W A. McKeighan in this district. Your chal-lenge was accepted. We gave you nine, the lenge was a copied. We place October 20 at Red Cloud.

"The republican committee and Hon. E. Andrews, desiring to continue the joint debates, hereby offer to continue the said joint debates under the same terms named and embodied in your challenge and our written acceptance of the same; that is to say, we accept for two or four more; if you accept for two only, Mr. McKeighan to open and close the first debate and Mr. Andrews to open and close second debate; if only two more are held, the same to be held at Orleans, Neb., October 26 (Wednesday), at 8 o'clock p. m., and at Cartis, Neb., on Wednesday, November 2, at 2 o'clock p. m. If you accept for four more, Mr. p. m. If you accept for four more, Mr. McKeighan to open and close the first and third debates and Mr. Andrews to open and close second and fourth debates. If you accept for four more debates, two of same to be held at places and time above stated and the other two at places, to-wit: A Wonnela, Neb., on Monday, October 31, a

Note that No., on Monday, October 31, at 2 o'clock p. m., and at Oxford on Thursday, November 3, at 80'clock p. m.

"The same time to be allotted to each speaker and divided, and debates to be conducted under same conditions and terms as set forth in your challenge and our written acceptance of the same, reference being made and had thereto. Respectfully yours.

"John L. McPherly, "Chairman Republican Congressional Com mittee, Fifth District, State of Nebraska."
W. W. Philleo, one of the oldest settlers in
this county, and formerly an independent. has returned to the republican party and gave his reasons at length in yesterday's Hastings Nebraskan. Mr. Philleo has had considerable connection with the advertising rain and it is surmised could not stand the calamity doctrine.

THIRD DISTRICT RALLIES.

Appointments of Republican Speakers to the Close of the Campaign. NORFOLK, Neb., Oct. 25 .- | Special to THE Beg. The republican congressional committee of this district has made the following additional appointments for speakers from October 31 until the close of the cam-

October 31, Oakland, G. D. Mriklejohn, W. F. Norris of Ponca; 31, Creighton, (state committee) L. Crounse; 31, Craig, John R. Hays, W. H. Alexander of Omaha; 31, North Bend, C. W. Turrell of Clarks; 31, Silver Creek, H. C. Vail, R. F. Williams; 31, Winside, N. C. Pratt of Albion, W. A. McAllister of Columbus; November 1, Frement G. D. Matkleine, W. F. November 1, 31. Winside, N. C. Pratt of Albion, W. A. McAllister of Columbus; November 1, Fromont, G. D. Meiklejohn, W. F. Norris of Ponca, Eugene Moore; 1. Wakefield, John R. Hays of Norfols, W. H. Alexander of Omaha; 1, Duncau, H. C. Vail, R. F. Williams; 2, Columbus, G. D. Meiklejohn, W. F. Norris of Ponca; 2, Norfolk (state committee), Jehn M. Thurston; 2, Tekamah, John R. Hays, W. H. Allexander, Eugene Moore; 2, Archer, H. C. Vail, R. F. Williams; 2, Humphrey, N. C. Pratt, W. A. McAllister of Columbus; 3, Central City, G. D. Meiklejohn Charles J. Greene of Omaha, Eugene Moore; 3, St. Edwards, W. F. Norris, W. H. Alexander; 3, Homer, John R. Hays, L. W. Morgan of Fullerton; 3, Monroe, H. C. Vail, R. F. Williams; 3, Wausa, N. C. Pratt, W. A. McAllister; 4, Schayler, G. D. Meiklejohn, W. F. Norris of Ponca; 4, Ponca, Charles J. Greene of Omaha; 4, Dakota City, L. W. Morgan, John R. Hays; 4, Cresson, H. C. Vail, R. F. Williams; 4, Nioorara, N. C. Pratt, W. A. McAllister; 5, Genoa, G. D. Meiklejohn, W. F. Norris; 5, South Sioux City, Charles J. Greene, W. H. Alexander of Omaha; 5, Martinsburg, John R. Hays, L. W. Morgan; 5, Clarsson, H. C. Vail, K. F. Williams; 5, Pialoview, N. C. Pratt, W. A. McAllister; 7, Fullerton, G. D. Meiklejohn, W. F. Norris of Ponca; 7, Pierce, Charles J. Greene of Omaha

Greene of Omaha RANDOLPH, Neb., Oct. 25 .- [Special to THE BEE. |-An audience of interested republicans, independents and democrats was entertained for two hours last night of the logic and eloquence of C. W. Turrell of Lin-coln upon the pending issues. The closest of attention and the most generous of applause was accorded the speaker. He de-

nounced the populist platform as a mass of misstatements, cumularly devised to mislead the people. He concluded his address with a deserved tribute to Hon. George D. Meiglejohn and Judge Lorenzo Crouuse and declared their election a certainty.

INTENDED TO DECEIVE.

Secret of an Omaha Paper's Unpopularity

Table Rock, Neb. Oct. 25.-[Special to THE BEE. |- The following selection from a Table Rock dispatch to the Sunday World-Herald shows the general untrustworthiness of that paper in reporting political meetings. Here is the selection !

"The Columbus day services in the after noon were turned into a republican meeting, with Judge Field to speak. This failed to draw the crowd, the result being that the farmers all left for home and the attendance at the meeting composed of boys, ladies and citizens was on actiful count only ninetyeight. Judge Field scored the independent and democratic parties, Mr. Bryan getting the best share of it. His remarks and reception here were as cool as the state of the weather, which was anything but agree-

Now, the facts are that this was advernow, the facts are that this was adver-tised as an afternoon republican meeting, and drew an immense crowd. The largest hall in the city was secured and seated about 300 people, and the standing room was all taken, there being at least ninety-cight by actual count unable to obtain seats in the hall, and a large number were unable to get in as far as the aute-room. The meeting was enthusiastic in every way, several former independents occupying front seats and vigorously applauding the utterances of the speaker, especially in his remarks about Bryan's position and actions on the silver question. The people in this part of the question. The people in this part of the state say that it is such "news" as the above that makes the World-Herald so unpopular n this section.

But the Independents Were Absent. CREIGHTON, Neb., Oct. 25 .- [Special to THE BEE. |-W. A. Poynter spoke to the independents yesterday on the promise of a arge gathering, and to show there was no hard feelings on the part of the republican business men of the town, they contributed a fund and had the Santee Indian band here, dressed in war paint, buckskin and feathers as a drawing card, but all to no purpose, as as a drawing card, but all to no purpose, as there was no perceptible difference in the number of farmers in town from any ordinary Monday. Mr. Poynter in a very pleasant vein conceded that Nebraska was prosperous, together with the balance of the United States, was thankful that he was an American citizen and claimed a patent right on behalf of the independent party to the expression "stand un for Nebraska."

the expression "stand up for Nebraska."
In the opening sentences of his effort he rather captivated the small audience, but when he mounted his calamity sulkey, with ball-bearing and pheumatic tires, he made even the very faithful weary. He scored on the wonderful prosperity of 1855, sulegized the republicans dead and denounced the republicans living. He wanted Iowa trans-portation rates, the face and unlimited coin-age of silver, and enough paper money to make \$50 per capita, and do the business of the country on a cash basis. He said the farmers of Nebraska were in debt on account of the exhorbitant freight rates, but admitted that the Iowa farmers were in debt worse than those of this state. In all his romancing he never mentioned the name of that eminoricitizen, who, during the war, drew pay as a member of congress and colonel at the same time, and has been "foraging on the enemy" every since.

Much Pleased with Field. HUMBOLDT, Neb., Oct. 25 .- [Special to THE Bre.]-A grand rally yes held in Speiser precinct, eight miles south of this place, last night, the republican clubs from this and other points participating in the big torchlight procession. Judge Field addressed the people on the asses of the day to the great satisfaction of all and made many friends. Speiser precinct is made un largely of Germans and Bohemians, and those countrymen are getting in line for the republican ticket.

Andrews at Republican City. REPUBLICAN CITY, Neb., Oct. 25 .- [Special to THE BEE. |-Hon, W. E. Andrews, republican candidate for congress in this district, addressed the people at College hall yesternay afternoon on the political issues of the day. He dwelt at length on the money and teriff questions, and the comment was general that never before had the people of Republican City been given such a plain statement. The speech was well received and

Benkelman Democrats Entertained.

BENKELMAN, Neb., Oct. 25 .- [Special Tele gram to THE BEE.]-J. Sterling Morton spoke for two hours to a large audience of alliance and republican followers and a baker's dozen of straight democrats at the court house here tonight. He talked free trade and rehearsed the money question. He thought that the present basis of money as made by the republican party the best. He also scored Van Wyck to the core.

SAVAGE, Neb., Oct. 25 .- | Special to THE Brg. |-Last evening Charles Riley of Boone county, candidate for state senator for this district, addressed the people of Savage. It was a strong, straightforward argument in favor of the McKinley tariff law, and en-dorsement of the present administration. His appearance and sound argument convinced many of his ability to represent the district in the state legislature.

ALMA, Neb., Oct. 25 .- | Special Telegram to THE BEE.]-Hon. W. E. Andrews addressed a large and enthusiastic audience at the op ra house here this afternoon. He held his hearers two hours with his matchless oratory and made many friends and un-doubtedly strengthened his cause among the voters of Harlan county. He spoke at Orleans this evening.

Created Little Enthusiasm FAIRBURY, Neb., Oct. 25 .- [Special Telegram to THE BER. | - General Van Wyck addressed a small audience here this afternoon His speech created no enthusiasm even in the ranks of the most effervescent of the rainbow chalers. General Vifquain speaks at Powells, this county, tonight.

Among the Scandinavians. KEARNEY, Neb., Oct. 25 .- | Special Tele gram to Tue BEE. |- Eramus Haunibal of St. Paul addressed a large audience of Scandinavians at the city hall this evening on the issues of the republican party. Great enthusiasm prevalled throughout the meet-

WEATHER FORECASTS.

Omaha's Neighborhood. WASHINGTON, D. C., Oct. 25 .- Forecast for Wednesday: For Neuraska-Fair; northwesterly winds; warmer in eastern portion. For Iowa-Fair; westerly winds; slightly

For South Dakota - Fair; westerly winds. For North Dakota - Fair; westerly winds warmer in northeast portion. Local Hecord. OFFICE OF THE WEATHER BURE

Oct. 25. -Omana record of temperature and rainfall compared with corresponding day of Maximum temperature. 489 849 639 499 Minimum temperature. 289 519 329 399 Average temperature. 389 689 489 419 Precipitation . 39 60 00 00 Statement showing the condition of

perature and precipitation at Omaha for the day and since March I, 1893, as compared with the general average:

ASHLAND'S REPUBLICAN DAY

Greatest Political Rally in the History of Saunders County.

ALMOST THE ENTIRE CITY DECORATED

Judge Crounse Given a Grand Ovation Both Afternoon and Evening-Three Halls Not Sufficient to Accommo-

date the Crowd,

ASHLAND, Nob., Oct. 25,-[[Special Telegram to The Bee. |-This was republican day in Ashiand. A large and enthusiastic audience greeted Hon. Lorenzo Crounse at Simmington's opera house this afternoon. The able and patriotic address of Judge Crounse was favorably received and it is admitted by all that he made many votes for

the republican party. This evening the republicans fairly outdid themselves and the streets were packed with people. Most of the business houses and residences along the line of march were decorated and illuminations were in nearly every window. The Har-rison and Reid flambeau club of Lincoln, the marching clubs of Wahoo and Greenwood and the Ashland Republican club presented a grand signt. Never in the history of the town was there so much enhistory of the town was there so much en-thusiasm as was displayed tonight. The opera house was completely packed with people and there were enough left on the streets to fill three such rooms. Judge Crounse delivered another stir-

ring address this evening as did Judge Reese. Hon, Ike Lansing addressed a large and enthusiastic audience in street. Speeches were also made by Hon. W. E. Summers of Lincoln, W. H. Dickinson and L. W. Gilchrist, republican candi dates for senator and representative respectively. Two weeks from today Saunders county will rell up a good majority for the entire republican ticket.

COMPLICATIONS IN TEXAS.

Many Different Interpretations of the New Registration Law. Galveston, Tex., Oct. 25 .- Grave compli

cations are likely to arise in the pending Texas elections on account of the new city registration law adopted by the last legislature, now in effect for the first time. The statute is variously construed by various representative attorneys and serious points of difference have developed. The intention of the law was to establish registration for cities with a population of 10,000 and upward, and provide thereon a modified form of the Australian ballot. The statute is obscure as to whether or not the ballots shall be numbered which is the requirement of the previous election laws in the state, and the form of ballot is not clearly defined. There is also a doubt as to whether the words "democrat," "republican" and "populist." etc., shall appear on the ballot to designate the candidates of the respective parties. The most important consideration grows out of the fact that Judge Clark, the nominee of one wing of the democratic party for governor has been endorsed by the republicans, and the question is, can the name of Judge Clark and others on this ticket appear on the ballot twice, once under the democratic nomination and once under the republicant The general election law states that no candidate's name shall appear twice, and the question is whether the names of candidates to be voted for shall be designated by a cross mark opposite the names or whether the names of the candidates not to be voted for shall be scratched. The latter mode is a provision of the general election law, and is not specifically repealed by the registration law. Altogether, the matter is considerably muddled. The Clar men are most concerned, because the regis tration law applies only to cities of 10,000 and upward, and it is in the cities that Judge Clark expects to receive his strongest vote. Hogg could well afford to have the entire city vote thrown out as his strength lies mainly in the country where the registration law does not apply. The country attorneys of the seven registra-tion districts are seeking a general confer-ence among themselves, together with the attornev general, in order to provide a uniform agreement of the points in controversy so as to avoid as far as possible any trouble, legal or physical, which would inevitably follow the throwing out of the vote of a single ward if the election should be close, as is

SOUTH DAKOTA'S MUDDLE.

Trouble Throughout the State. St. Paul. Minn., Oct. 25. - A Pierre, S. D. special to the Pioneer Press sitys: The chances are that South Dakota will be unable to clear up the muddle about ballots being printed according to the new law. Today the secretary of state accepted the resignation of Wood, one of the democratic nominees for congress. Half of the tickets were already printed and will now have to be reprinted. The law requires that the ballots shall be in the hands of county auditors at least ten days before election Even now the new ballots could be printed in that time, but the prohibitionists yesterday applied to the courts to compel the sec of state to add them to the official The case will be heard Thursday and if they win the names will have to be printed on the tickets. But it will be a physical impossibility to have the ballots printed in the time allowed by the law. Still another question has been raised in regard to the ballot law. The law says that the certificates of nominations of all state officers and of candidates of any division greater than a county, shall be filed with the ecretary of state and again it says that cer tificates for the nomination of joint members of either branch of the legislature shall be filed with the county auditors. Nominees for the legislature, whose district comprised more than one county, sent their certificates to the secretary of state and that official returned them with instructions to file with the county auditors.

It is now claimed that the certificates should be mailed to both county auditor and

secretary of state, and contests are to be made in every case.

of the college league of republican

Republican College Clubs. CHICAGO, Ill., Oct. 25.-The monster meeting in this city last night under the auspices

clubs marked one of the largest po-itical gatherings of the campaign in this city. The original plan was to hold a monster meeting at the Aud: torium, but it became manifest several days ago that this vast building would be quite inadequate to accommodate the crowd and arrangements were made for an over-flow meeting at Battery D. At 6 o'clock in the evening the an-nouncement was made that the issue of the tickets for the overflow meeting had also been exhausted. The same speakers addressed the two meetings, first speaking at the Auditorium and afterwards be-ing escorted to Battery D. Pre-vious to the arrival of the speakthe various college clubs enter tained the audience by giving exuberant ex-pression to their college yells. At 8 o'clock President Burke of the American college league appeared on the stuge with Secretary Charles W. Foster, Minister Lincoln, Hon John M. Thurston and Hon. George Price, candidate for attorney general of Illinois. Hon. Robert T. Lincoln was made chairman and received a flattering ovation. In assuming the chair he spoke a few words of presting to his fellow Chicagoans and expressed pleasure at being no ne once more.

Chairman Lincoln then introduced Hon.

Charles Foster, secretary of the treasury, who said that democratic success in this campaign means political and economic revolution in this country, if the democratic party means what it says. The republican party, on the assisting other hand, was the party of safety and lawfully.

THE BEE BULLETIN.

Weather for Omaha and Victory— Fair and Warmer,

1. Arranging for Mrs. Harrison's Burial. Ravenna Republicans Rally. Judge Crounse at Ashland. What Will the Emperor Say?

2. Omaha Kennel Club's Beach Show. Tammany Hall Democrats Jubilate. General | recly's Annual Report.

3. Council Bluffs Local News. Homestead Strikers Getting Resiless. 4. Editorial and Comment,

Heath's Washington Letter. 5. Lincoln and Nebraska News. Omaha Builders Banquet a Guest.

6. Grain, Provisions and Live Stock. 7. In the World of Industry. 8. President Cable on the Union Depot.

Affairs at South Omaha. 9, Work of the Baptist Conference. Farmers Are Not All Fools,

Railroad Men and Judge Brewer. 11. Does Protection Protect Wool? 12. Grand Army Department.

prespecity. In the thirty years of its exist-ence it had never met a problem that it was not able to soive. It had paid off most of the public debt, had paid out millions of pension money to the defenders of the nation, and yet no man knew he had paid out a cent until some democratic campaign orator came around and told him so. | Laughter and applause.

Secretary Foster closed with a brief discussion of the state bank question, silver and tariff. Taroughout his address every mention of the names of Blaine, McKinley and Harrison was followed by tremendous

MILLS GETTING EVEN. He Refuses to Assist Those Who Voted

Against Him for Speaker.

MINNEAPOLIS, Minn., Oct. 25. - [Special Telegram to THE BEE.] - Thousands of people of both Minneapolis and St. Paul were much disappointed not to hear a speech from the distinguished senator from Texas, Roger Q. Mills, whose name has been so much used in politics for several years past. The utter failure of the democratic exposition meeting by its being converted into a pandemonium, and Mills' consequent failure to speak was apologized for with the promise that he would speak in St. Paul in a day or two and Minne apolis people be thus ellowed to hear him That great democratic occasion was last night, and many people; went over to St. Paul expressly to hear the great Texan. Lo, he did not appear there, but went instead to West Superior. The Bee correspondent has West Superior. The Bee correspondent has taken much pain to associate the reason of this apparent disregard of the wishes of so many Minnearolis citizens, among whom there has ever been so much interest in the tariff views of Senator Mills, and has discovered that there is a very meaty explanation. It is that the high spirited Texan absolutely rejused to speak in the district of J. N. Cartle because Castle. in the district of J. N. Castle because Castle, as the Texan is said to have expressed it. Went back on tariff reform" in the last congress; but in plainer language than that, it is because he voted for Crisp for speaker. Castie is considerably cut up over the affair, as he is anxious to be re-elected. There is a rumor affoat today that the democrats of the state by their committee will abandon their state electoral ticket entirely, as they have already done in part. It is reported that Mr. Baker's committee will issue an address to the democratic party of the state achouncing this step, and advising their voters to vote for the entire populate electoral ticket. This is said to be on the ground that the result is foregone that the electoral vote of the state will, as the thing now stands, be for literison five votes and four for Weaver. To follow the committee's advice other five away from the republicans, and thus go further in the scheme of throwing the election into the house by giving Minnesots to Weaver. According to rumor the address is to be issued this week. From the perfect rear of dissatisfaction the former action has caused, it would seem as if the plate this remaining step.

M'KINLEY'S TRIUMPHANT TOUR.

Thousands of Missouri Citizens Greet Obio's Eloquent Governor.

Sr. Louis, Mo., Oct. 25. - The rapid transit of Missouri by Governor McKinley of Ohio. which began yesterday, ended at St. Louis tonight. After, his address at Leavenworth, Kan., last night, which thousands heard, the party escorting Governor McKinley, at 11 p m. boarded their special train and started for Warrensourg, Mo., the first stopping point of today's round 'of speechmaking. The train arrived at Warrensburg at 9:15, where after a hearty breakfast Governor McKinley spoke to 4,000 people for half an hour. He was followed by Powell Clayton of Arkansas and then the train took up its journey to Sadalia. When the train rolled into the station at Sedalia, a crowd, estimated at

25,000 was there to meet the distinguished Here Governor McKiuley was introduced by State Chairman Bothwell amid en-thusiastic cheers. The governor devoted a half hour or more to the tariff and the bill pearing his name. As at Warrensburg, Powell Clayton followed the governor and then the run to Tipton was begun, abovt 1,000 persons were addressed. in order speeches were delivered at California, Jefferson City, Chambers, Herman, Washington and Pacific, all comparatively small towns, yet turning out good crowds to see and hear the great protection orator. From Pacific the run was a short one to

St. Louis, and promptly on schedule time the train bearing Ohio's governor rolled into the union depot. Admirable arrangements had been made for Governor McKinley's reception. An escorting party, headed by the Hamilton Republican club, met the distinguished guest as he alighted from his train and took up the march for the Lindell hatel, where distinct was severed. hotel, where einner was served. At 8 o'clock Governor McKinley, accompanied by National Committeemin Kernes, state Chairman Bothwell and others, took carri-ages and surrounded by a five display of uniformed republicans, proceeded to Music hall. Fully 6,000 persons had crowded into the immense building, while thousands were turned away upable to gain admittance. As Governor McKinley appeared on the stage there was a shout of applause, and it was many minutes before quiet could be secured to introduce the speaker. Governor McKin-iey, with a few words of sympathetic reference to President Harrison's bereavement, entered upon a discussion of the issues of the

day. He spoke for nearly two hours. From Governor McKinley.

WARRENSBURG, Mo., Oct. 25.-This morn ing at this place Major McKinley first learned of the death of Mrs. Harrison, wife of the president of the United States. The news was received sorrowfully by all on the train. Governor McKinley sent the following dispatch from this place:

Warnersburg, Mo., Oct. 25 - To Benjamin Harrison, President of the United States, Washington, D. C.: You have my sincere sympathy in your great bereaveneed William McKinney, JR.

A Democratic Force Bill. Madison, Wis:, Oct. 25.-After a week spent by the joint apportionment committee, considering the legislative redistricting bits, the democratic majority this morning brought in a bill against the protest of the republican minority and submitted it to the

It will be forced through both houses today. More Notoriety for Mr. Flannagan. Et. Paso, Tex., Oct. 25, -The United States grand jury has indicted Webster Flannagan collector of customs, the author of the wei known query: "What are we here for!", for sisting Chinese to enter the country un-

WILLIAM EAGERLY WATCHED

Germany Anxicusty Waiting for the Em-

peror's Wittenberg Speech. HE HAS A CHANCE TO MAKE A MUSS

If He Says Too Little He Will Offend One Side-Too Much Will Offend the Other, and Nothing Will Offend Everybody.

[Copyrighted 1892 by James Gordon Bennett.] MUNIOR, Oct. 25.—[New York Herald Cable-Special to Tun Ban, |- The eyes of the whole European world will soon be fixed on Wittenberg. As I informed you in my last dispatch, the emperor is preparing # great speech which he intends to make on the occasion of the Lutner celebration. His majesty will have to take a peculiar part in the play. If the speech should be too strongly protestant, it will offend the Catholies; if is should be very broad, in tone, it may give umorage to the high and dry old Lutherans who compose the majority of the conservative party. It is, of course, quite possible that if he is convinced of the impolicy of committing himself on one or the other reigious matter his majesty may, after all, keep silent or confine himself to harmless

generalities. Under these circumstances it might be more prudent to retrain from saying anything at all, but the young emperor seems to delight in running risks. His majesty will figure at the fetes in the character of the head of the whole Lutheran community. Who invested him with this dangerous dignity is not quite clear to the other Protestant princes expected at Wittenberg, while on the other hand there is no room for doubt as to the chilling impression which the bare announcement of the speech has made on the emperor's Catholic allies. His prother sovereign relatives of the Bayarian court especially regard the imperial action with disfavor. I believe their views are shared to some extent at the court of Vienna.

LOST WITH ALL HANDS.

Schooner E B, Phillips Missing Since

August is Now Given Up. St. Johns, N. F., Oct. 25 .- The banking schooner E. B. Phillips, owned by George Moore, is supposed to have sunk in the gale of August while at anchor on the New Poundland banks. Pieces of doors and an oil puncheon were seen floating about-evidences that the schooner had met her end. Following are the names of the men who were aboard her. Edvar Hopkins, captain, leaves wife and child; Archibald Hopkins, unmarried; John Hopkins, leaves wife and child; William Balister, leaves wife; Frank Bab-stock, leaves wife and child; John Burrage, leaves wife and six children; John Burrage, unmarried; Joseph Piercey, unmarried; Thomas Legge, unmarried; Reuben Piercey, anmarried; Silas Rvall, unmarried; James Ryall, unmarried; Ambrose Frost, unmarried: Simon Frost, unmarried.

Emperor and the Centrists. [Copyrighted 1892 by James Gordon Bennett.] BERLIN, Oct. 25 .- New York Herald Caple-Special to THE BEE. |-The Berliner Tageblatt publishes the following: The Hamburger Correspondent, which, as is well own, often receives semi-official cations, says that while Emperor William was at Schoenbrunn, he had an interview with Papal Nuncio Galemberti. It is supposed the interview was connected with the attitude of the center in the military ques-

The Norddeutsche Atlgemeine Zeitung says it has good authority for delaring these statements of the Hamburger Co: es sondent

pure inventions. Investigating Salvation Army Booth, LONDON, Oct. 25.-The earl of Onslow has appointed Messrs, James and Buxton, members of parliament, and Mr. Long, ex-ministor, to investigate the expenditure of Gon-

eral Bootn's "Darkest England" fund. London, Oct. 25 -The Paris correspondent of the Daily News says that Maurice Bernhardt's wife has applied for a divorce

and that the case will be heard in camera on Thursday next.

TWO BID WRECKS.

San Francisco Passenger Train and a Northwestern Freight. PHILLIPSBURG, Mo., Oct. 25.-The westbound passenger train on the St. Louis &

San Francisco was wrecked this morning Killed: BAGGAGEMAN A. L. DICKERSON. NEWS AGENT FLOYD HARWOOD.

Fourteen passengers were more or less hurt, none fataliv.

Stock Train Ditched. DENVER, Colo., Oct. 25 -A special from Trinidad to the Republican says: A wreck occurred today on the Union Pacific railroad south of here. Six cars of sheep were ditched and much damage done to rolling stock. Fireman, Jackett, Engineer Miller and Brakeman Barton were seriously but it is

thought not fatally injured. Engineer and Brakeman Kitled Chicago, Ill., Oct. 25. -Late last night a gravel train on the Northwestern road collided with a freight. Harry Barron, engin-

Indications of a Blockade on Nebraska and

eer, and Ei Johnson, braken n, were killed. CAN'T HANDLE THE GRAIN.

South Dakota Roads. Sioux City, Ia., Oct. 25 .- [Special Telegram to THE BEL |-Despite extraordinary precautions taken to prevent it by the bringing west of large numbers of cars, increasing motive power and building new passing tracus, a grain blockade and car famine on western reads has set in. All the roads in Dakota and Nebraska and some of the divis-ions in northern and western lows are now who is northern and western lows are now who is unable to bandle the grain business and railroad yards and side tracks are blocked, delaying traffic of all kinds. As an example there were 327 loads of grain on ninety miles of the Chicaro, Milwaukee & St. Paul tracks between Aberdeen and Milbank, S. D., Saturday night, All side tracks were filled and the motive power was not at hand to move the cars. To add to the confusion library of grain came into the the confusion 110 cars of grain came into the Aberdeen wards from the Jim river country the same night. Other roads are suffering similar experience. The demand from elevator men for cars is unprecedented and care nearly not be satisfied. All slong the railroads elevators are filled to their utmost capacity and grain is being stored in temporary ware houses, while at many points so much grain has accumulated that poyers have quit re-

ceiving it from farmers. THE DEATH ROLL.

General J. M. Tuttle of Iowa Dies at Case Granda, Ariz.

DES MOINES, Ia., Oct. 25 .- Word has been received of the death of General J. M. Tuttle at Casa Granda, Ariz. He was one of the most prominent of lows living war officers, He was stricken with paralysis last Saturday and died yesterday.